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Release Notification and Corrective Action 
6 2 ^ 7 3 5 7 ^ 3 . O P E R A T O R M Initial Report H Final Report 

Name of Company: BOPCO, L.P. ^[pL/f^'l Contact: Amy Ruth 
Address: 522 W. Mermod, Suite 704 Carlsbad, N.M. 88220 Telephone No. 575-887-7329 
Facility Name: Indian Flats Bass Federal SWD (SWD is 
located 2996 ft. SW of Well #1 API 30-015-24968) 

Facility Type: Exploration and Production 

Surface Owner: Federal Mineral Owner: Federal API No. 30-015-24968 

LOCATION OF RELEASE 
Unit Letter Section Township Range Feet from the North/South Line Feet from the East/West Line County 
J 35 21S 28E 1652 South 2150 East Eddy 

Latitude__32.434071°_ Longitude -104.055193° 

NATURE( DF RELEASE 
Type of Release Produced Water Volume of Release 100 bbls PW Volume Recovered 100 bbl PW 
Source of Release Water transfer drain valve Date and Hour of Occurrence 

8/25/2015 time unknown 
Date and Hour of Discovery 
8/25/2015 at 5 pm 

Was Immediate Notice Given? 
IEI Yes • No IEI Not Required 

If YES, To Whom? 
Mike Bratcher/Heather Patterson (NMOCD), Jim Amos (BLM) 

By Whom? Amy Ruth Date and Hour 8/26/2015 at 12:36 pm 
Was a Watercourse Reached? 

• Yes H No 
If YES, Volume Impacting the Watercourse. 
N/A 

If a Watercourse was Impacted, Describe Fully.* 

Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken.* 
A drain valve was left open on the water transfer pump and released fluids into zero perm containment. 

Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Taken.* 
Containment was drained and washed. 

I hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules and 
regulations all operators aru«qTitrailo-reRort and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger 
public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Report" does not relieve the operator of liability 
should their operations rra*(e failed to adequatelyynvestigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health 
or the environment. In addition, NMOCD accep̂ ance/of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other 
federal, slate, or locdf/laws and/a r̂egulationSv/ 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

Approved »>y-Fn.M-r^gBSf^a^^VV A)st*m>tf,:**_ 

Title: Assistant Remediation Foreman Approval Date: Expiration Date JUA. 
E-mail Address: ACRuth@basspet.com Conditions of Approval: 

Date: 9/10/2015 Phone: 432-661-0571 
FiMAL Attached • 

* Attach Additional Sheets I f Necessary 



Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Ruth, Amy C. <ACRuth@BassPet.Com> 
Wednesday, September 09, 2015 9:10 AM 
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD 
RE: Indian Flats Bass Federal SWD 8-25-15 
Indian Flats Bass Federal SWD 8-25-15 Initial-Final C-141.pdf 

Importance: High 

Here is the C-141. Can we combine Initial/Final or should I turn in an additional? Thanks so much? 

-Amy 

—Original Message— 
From: Ruth, Amy C. 
Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2015 12:36 PM 
To: Mike Bratcher; EMNRD Patterson Heather 
Cc: jamos 
Subject: Indian Flats Bass Federal SWD 8-25-15 

Release caught yesterday. A drain valve was left open and released about 100 bbls into our zero perm containment. All 
fluids were recovered. We are investigating and will submit a C-141. Thanks. 



Patterson, Heather, EMNRD 

From: Ruth, Amy C. <ACRuth@BassPet.Com> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2015 12:36 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD 
Cc: jamos 
Subject: Indian Flats Bass Federal SWD 8-25-15 
Attachments: image.jpeg; ATT00001.txt 

Release caught yesterday. A drain valve was left open and released about too bbls into our zero perm 
containment. All fluids were recovered. We are investigating and will submit a C-141. Thanks. 
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